COMMISSIONERS COURT MEETING

JANUARY 9, 1984

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met in Regular Session Monday January 9, 1984 at 10:00 A. M. in the Commissioners Courtroom, Hunt County Courthouse, Greenville, Texas with all members present with Judge J. W. Bill Green presiding.

Invocation was given by Commissioner Henry Lee Grimes.

Minutes of the December 12, 1983 Regular Meeting were approved as read.

Grimes, second by R. J. Smith.

2099 There was a request to name a road Roberts Road located in Cash, West of Highway 34. On the motion by Henry Grimes, second by R. J. Smith this was unanimously approved. The County will not resume the responsibility of putting the signs up or maintain the signs.

No action was taken concerning the Barn in Precinct 3.

No action was taken today concerning negotiations with Del Milby.

2100 The Bond for County Court At Law Judge Richard A. Bosworth was unanimously approved on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Henry Grimes.

210 1. On the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Mike Crowell the Court unanimously approved to advertise for bids for Three Radios and antannas installed for Precinct Two.

No action was taken today on change order for the Criminal Justice Center concerning the Furniture.

A 102 Bids were opened for gasoline and dieselfrom Pogue Oil Company of Sulphur Springs, L. H. Daniels Inc. and Horn Bros Oil Company. The Court unanimously approved the low bid from Horn Bros Oil Company on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Mike Crowell, This is for the year 1984.

No action was taken today on the Coca Cola Bottling Company.

Bids were opened from Four Bros Ford Tractor Company on a back hoe and loader and trailer, back hoe and loader for 22,726.95 and 3,975.00 on the trailer, and from Berry Machinery Inc., used back hoe and loader for 19,250.00, and trailer for 5,640.00. No action was taken today.

Bids were opened for Bridge and road steel. This was passed until studied.

2103 A letter received from the Texas Justice Court Training Center, stated Justice of the peace, Gloria Peters and Merrick Money completed successfully a twenty hour course in the duties of the office of Justice Of The Peace during the week of December 6-9, 1983. This was accepted by the Court on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Lyon.

No action was taken on the Texas Department Of Community Affairs.

No action was taken on the Flag Pole being painted.

204 On the motion by R. J. Smith, second by Henry Grimes the Court unanimously approved to advertise for a dump bed with dual hydraulics for Precinct 3.

Dirt work in Precinct 2 with Hoss Anderson was passed till a later date.

2105 On the motion by R. J. Smith, second by Johnnie Lyon the Court unanimously approved to not pay the bill

received from Parkland Memorial Hospital for patient Cindy J. Ingram.

There was a discussion regarding Video Tape Equipment , and there was a motion by Mike Crowell that Mr. Bennett work with the County Attorney and advertise for bids for two Video Tape sets. Motion died due to lack of being seconded.

9106 There was a motion by Johnnie Lyon that action on the Video Tape Equipment be postponed until the next regular Court meeting, and that a committee would go to Collin County and look at thier tape equipment. This was second by R. J. Smith and was unanimously approved.

2107 There was a payroll change in the Juvenile-&robation Office to add back Tommy Jackson effective January 1, 84 at \$4.50 per hour, and Rickey Tate as investigator effective January 1, 1984, which is paid by the State. Ray Charles Savage added as part time in Precinct 2, effective January 6, 1984 at \$4.00 an hour. These were unanimously approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon.

2108 The accounts payable for December were unanimously approved on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Grimes. Court recessed until 2:00 P. M.

Court reconvenued at 2:15 P. M.

On the motion by Mike Crowell, second by Johnnie Lyon the Court unanimously approved the bid from Barnhardt Welding and Machine Shop for Road and Bridge Steel. Bid is filed with the County Auditor.

The Court authorized the Auditor to work out an agreement with InterFirst Bank concerning Depository for the Justice of the Peace at Quinlan.

Court adjourned:

Minutes approved this the 23 day of January 1984.

County, Texas

Attest: Jimmy P. Hamilton County Clerk, Hunt County, Texas Deputy

--000---